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Power Jases A. McOsE

January 24, 1997

Ms. Blanca S. Bayé, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No/SSIMOT-BQ; Withdrawal of
Request for Confidential Classification.

Dear Ms. Bayé:
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original Exhibit C on page 6 of the petition. The figures “$166.8 million” and
“$34.1 million" should now read *$146.8 million" and *$26.9 million”
ACK respectively.

The petition was also accompanied by a Notice of Intent to Request

——=  Confidential Classification with respect to Exhibit C. The subsequent Request was
filed on December 11, 1996. In addition, a second Notice of Intent to Request
—— Confidential Classification was filed on January 7, 1997 regarding certain

C1 . information requested by Staff. Florida Power hereby withdraws its claim of
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Very truly yours,

James A. McGee
JAM/kp







